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Docket No, 50-457

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr, Cordel) Reed

Scnafor Vice President
Licensing Departm. 1t-Suite 300
Opus West 111
1400 Opus Place

Downers Grove, IL 60515
Dear Mr. Reed:

Thank you for your letters dated May 16, 1091, August 30, 1991, and January 10,
1992, in response to our July 31, 1990, and Nevember 12, 1991 letters
concerning multiple construction issues at your Byron and Braidwood facilities
(AMS RI11-90-A-0067),

In our letters, we requested that you evaluate these issues and submit the
results of your investigation to the NRC,

Your response indicated that no substantive cafety issues were identified and
that corrective actions, where appropriate, have been completed. We found your
fnvestigation to be sufficient to support your conclusions and have no
additional questions reqarding this matter. We request that you retain the
supporting documentation for your investigation of these issues for a minimum
nf one year from the date of this letter,

In accordance with 10 CFR 2,790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room,

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

IBERT 1, WiLea

H, J. M{1ler, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

See Attached Distribution
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Commonwealth Edison Company

Distribution

M. Wallace, vice President,
PWR Operations

T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Manager

T. Simpkin, Nuclear
Licensing Administrator-Braidwood

T. Schuster, Nuclear Licensing
Administrator-Byron

K. Kofron, Station Manager,
Braidwoou

R. Plenfewicz, Station Manager,
Byron

A. Haeger, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor, Braidwood

D. Brindle, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor, Byron

DCD/DCB (RIDS)

OC/LFDCB

Braidwood LPM, NRR

Byron LPM, NRR

Resident Inspectors, Byron,
Braidwood, Zion

D. W, Cassel, Jr., Esq.

Richard Hubbard

J. W, McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

Diane Chavez, DAARE,/SAFE

Robert Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel, State of I11inois Center

Robert M, Thompson, Administrator
Wisconsin Division of Emergency
Government

State Liaison Officer



